Shelton Vance

From: Gillum, Burnette <ag2820@msstate.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Ce: Jones, Ty

Subject: Madison County MSU Extension Budget Request 2021
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Thanks

Annie "Burnette" Gillum
Office Associate

Madison County Extension
152 Watford Parkway Drive
Canton, MS 39046
601-855-5932 Phone
601-859-0333 Fax
ag2820@msstate.edu
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From: madisonscanner@hercules.ext.msstate.edu <madisonscanner@hercules.ext.msstate.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Gillum, Burnette <ag2820@msstate.edu>

Subject: Message from "RNP002673A64DBA"

This E-mail was sent from "RNPG02673A64DBA" (MP 4054).
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Queries to: madisonscanner@mail.ext.msstate.edu
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January 11, 2021

Mr. Shelton Vance

County Administrator

Madison County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Dear Mr. Vance:

I am requesting the $20,000.00, which is in our budget for supporting the Madison County 4-
H Livestock. Also, [ am requesting the $5,000.00, which is in our budget for the support of
the Madison County 4-H.

We appreciate the help that the Madison County Board of Supervisors provides us each year.
I sincerely thank you for your support of Mississippi State University Extension Service —
Madison County. You have generously supported our 4-H Youth programs in the past and
you continue to do so, for which we are grateful. It would be difficult to provide the
programs for our youth without your support.

If I can be of help to you in the future, please contact me at 601-859-3842. Thank you for
taking care of this matter as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Greg Biggs
4-H Extension Agent
Madison County — MSU-ES
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